
  
----- Original Message -----  
From: Jack Venrick  
To: AJack R. Venrick  
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2008 7:14 PM 
Subject: Washington State Green GovernmentS Matrix of Taking Property By Other Names 

 

  

  

To: Washington Interagency Committee For Outdoor Taking, Washington House, 

Washington Senate, Washington Supreme Court, Property Rights Movement, 

Freedom Movement, Associations of Washington Cities, Media 

  

 
  

Government has no business stealing our money first in unconstitutional taxation and 

then stealing our private and public land for specialized uses and then shutting down 

the use of any public lands, including so called wilderness areas.  Washington State 

Recreation and Conservation Office, formally Interagency Committee for Outdoor 

Recreation is a classic example of hobby zealotry gone insane. 
  

This is another example of why our private property was made off limits (including 

wages) to anyone by a long history of laws that have stood the test of time except the 

last 200 years, i.e. constitutional law, common law, natural law giving us certain 

unalienable rights.   
  

o Government should never ever be in this business of granting specialized 

privileges to anyone.   

o This agency is totally unconstitutional and illegitimate.    

o The federal government is much to blame for crossing their jurisdiction 

and bribing the states.   

o The state government is equally to blame for cascading these arm 

twisting deals down the line of government taking  

o The separation of powers does not allow the federal, state, county and 

city government to collude and conspire against anyone,  

o More especially against private property owners and natural born free 

State Citizens  

o And their use of ALL PUBLIC AND PRIVATE LAND.   

  

We no longer have any form of resemblance to our original intended Constitutional 

Republic.  
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o  We have a "mobacracy" controlled by a few elite specialized groups 

who think they can take any private or public property they want.   

o They are quite successful at finding the fools in our government who are 

equally skilled at taking from A and giving to B.   

o In many cases the green government and non government groups don't 

even know the downstream collateral damages ..  

o they are imposing on abutting and nearby property owners  

  

  

Just look at the make up of all the committees and partnerships and you can quickly 

see what color they are, i.e. totally green.   

o You cannot pack government and nongovernment agencies with one side 

green taking ideology and call it not stealing  

o You cannot ignore our God given bundle of unalienable rights and call it 

not stealing.   

o What you have here in governing is the mere stealing from A and give to 

B.   

o Washington State, King County and all the counties and cities 

surrounding Puget Sound have turned into a rotting gangrene cesspool..  

o Of mobs who specialize in racketeering someone else's RIGHTS  

o And turning those individual rights into someone else's selfish 

PRIVILEDGE  

o Based on what your special interest is, e.g.  

 Peddle Biking  

 Bird Watching  

 Fishing  

 Hunting  

 Parking out the rural areas  

 Rat Packing the urban areas for more revenue  

 Forced zoning is unconstitutional  

 Ad Nausea 

 

1. Read about how the green extreme groups leverage a few of their $ to get all of your 

money to take all of your land  

o Please reference the 12 emails sent to me above by a property & business 

owner who wishes to remain anonymous    

 This person is telling me that the public lands surrounding Arlington, 

Washington are systemically being shut out for public use. 



 See how The Nature Conservancy, Tribes, Ducks Unlimited, Cascade 

Land Conservancy, county conservation districts, DNR are taking 

care of YOUR land with YOUR dollars extracted unconstitutionally. 

 See who is behind these takings of your private and public land 

including your wages here; 

  http://www.wildliferecreation.org/aboutus/whoweare/o

rganization-members 

2. Read about how environmental activists like Kaleen Cottingham, State Policy 

Representative for Futurewise gets into your pockets with the help of Governor 

Gregorie here  

o http://www.wildliferecreation.org/news-events/news/gov-gregoire-appoints-

former-natural-resources-director-to-lead-recreation-and-conservation-

office 

o You can also read about her in the Rails To Trails takings attached above 

3. See how the federal government has destroyed the separation of powers here - 

http://www.fws.gov/pacific/fedaid/contacts.htm 

4. See "Grant Matrix" and how private and public property are taken here - 

http://www.fws.gov/pacific/fedaid/matrix.htm 

5. Read more about government green extreme socialism here - 

http://seattletimes.nwsource.com/html/localnews/2004412432_growth_tdr15m.html 

6. Contact your applicable District State Reprehensive and Senator and  

o Governor Gregorie - christine_gregoire@governor.wa.gov 

o Governor's Office - marty.brown@gov.wa.gov 

o Washington State Recreation Director - kaleenc@rco.wa.gov 

7. Office of Interagency Committee Sustainability Plan - 

http://www.ofm.wa.gov/sustainability/plans/plans_03/iac.pdf 

8. $8  Million in Grants to "Preserve" Farmland - 

http://www.rco.wa.gov/documents/Press_Releases/2008/farmland&athletic_fields_g

rants.htm 

  

 It is no wonder that this State and this country 

have gone bankrupt!   

 Natural born free state Citizens owe nothing 

to no one except their God.   

 Free people may preserve, conserve, rebuild, 

buy and sell 

 ON THEIR OWN PRIVATE TIME 

AND MONEY 

 BUT NOT GOVERNMENT TIME 

AND MONEY 
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 Our Constitutional Republic was set up based 

on free choice  

 not conscription by majorities 

 nor conscription by minorities 

 nor conscription by any elite special 

interest group   
 NOT CONSCRIPTION BY PEDDLE BIKERS OR 

NATURE LOVERS OR DUCK HUNTERS, AD 

NAUSEA  
 NOT ABUSSIVE FORCE UPON ANY 

PROPERYT OWNERS by the PA'S 

OFFICES  

 YOU CANNOT USE THE LAWS OF 

THE LAND TO WAR UPON THE 

PEOPLE  

 Without free choice, you see 

herein, a finite sample of the larceny that 

unfolds. 

 ONCE YOU USE FORCE TO TAKE 

PROPERTY YOU CAN JUSTIFY ANY 

TAKING 

 For God's sake America, wake up.   

  
  

John R. Venrick 

Gagging From Green Gangrene 

Enumclaw, Washington 

  

 
  

http://www.rco.wa.gov/rcfb/rec_trends.htm 
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The Recreation and Conservation Office  
(formerly the Office of the Interagency Committee) 

creates and maintains opportunities for recreation, 

protects the best of the state's wild lands, and 

contributes to the state's efforts to recover salmon 

from the brink of extinction. A small state agency, 

the office supports five boards:  

 Recreation and Conservation Funding Board 

(RCFB)  

 Salmon Recovery Funding Board (SRFB)  

 Forum on Monitoring Salmon Recovery and 

Watershed Health  

 Washington Biodiversity Council  

 Invasive Species Council  

Together, the boards provide leadership, funding, 

and technical assistance to:  

Help Build Communities  

  Parks  

  Boating facilities  

  Firearms, archery ranges  

  Trails  

  Off-road vehicle areas  

  Play fields  

  Access to the water 
 

 

Protect and Restore Our 

Diverse Wild Areas  

  Protect and restore habitats  

  Track salmon health and 

recovery  

  Protect Washington state's 

diverse biological heritage  

The Recreation and Upper Washougal River LWD 

 

 
State Offers Grants 

for Boating, Parks, 

Trails, and Land 

Conservation 

Public Comment 

Invited on 

Recreation 

Planning Report  

$8 Million in Grants 

Awarded to 

Preserve Farmland 

and Improve 

Community Athletic 

Fields  

Governor Extends 

Biodiversity Council  

Help us improve 

our web site. 

Please take our 

short survey.  

RCFB seeks 

volunteers to score 

grants  

Letter of Intent  

All Grantees: 

Complying with 

Governor's Cultural 

Resources 

Executive Order  

Next Recreation 

and Conservation 

Funding Board 
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Conservation Office manages 

11 grant programs. In the 

2005-07 biennium, office 

managed the award of more 

than $305 million in grants for 

more than 1,000 projects. 

Grantees contributed another 

nearly $257 million, making 

the total investment more than 

$562 million in Washington's 

great outdoors.  

Placement 

 
See our Featured Projects 

 

See our celebrations calendar 

of finished projects.  

  

meeting: June 19 & 

20, 2008  

Next Salmon 

Recovery Funding 

Board meeting: 

July 10 & 11, 2008  

 

 

  

This site is best viewed using Internet Explorer 6.0+ or Netscape Navigator 6.0+  

  

RCO Home | Recreation and Conservation Funding Board | Salmon Recovery Funding Board  

Washington Invasive Species Council | Washington Forum on Monitoring | Washington 

Biodiversity Council  

Resources for Reporters | Interactive Maps | FAQ | Acronyms | Feedback | Mailing List | Site 

Map | Search  

Privacy Information | External Content Policy | Related Links | Contact Us  

©2007 The Recreation and Conservation Office (RCO)  
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This is a classic example of adhesion contracts between the federal government and 

the states.  This is set up by the federal government via those who control our 

government, eg. UN & global interests, to crawl into our private lives, private AND 

public property. 

GRANTS ARE GIVEN TO INDENTURE FREE AND SOVEREIGN STATES AND 

FREE & NATURAL BORN CITIZENS.  

http://www.rco.wa.gov/rcfb/grants/map_contacts/contactpm.htm 
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